ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

12:00 PM | MARCH 22, 2024 PIZZA SERVED AT 12:00 | MEETING AT 1:00 PM CHARLESWOOD ROOM

Please register online at **yycseniors.com** or by calling **403-289-4780** as we need to know how many people we are feeding.

Those unable to attend the AGM may vote by proxy.

Branching into the future New opportunities — A year of change



2024-2025

Confederation Park 55+ Activity Centre

Triwood Community Centre | 2244 Chicoutimi Dr NW, Calgary, AB T2L 0W1 403-289-4780 | info@yycseniors.com | yycseniors.com

Dear Members,

Enclosed is the AGM package for March 22,2024. The financials will be completed shortly as our audit is in progress and we will send them out as soon as the Board has approved them. Packages will be available at the AGM.

Jeannette

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AGENDA

MARCH 22, 2024 1:00 PM

- 1. Call to order and introductions of the current Board, Staff and Guests
- 2. Approval of 2023 AGM Meeting Minutes
- 3. President's Report
- 4. Auditor's Report (Denis Perron) and financial statement from the previous fiscal year
 - Motion to accept the Board Approval of the Financial Statements
- 5. Appointment of the Auditor
 - Motion: to appoint Dart Bryant or a certified professional accounting firm as auditors for the 2024 financial year, at the discretion of the board.

Reports from the Chair of each standing committee

- (1) Events Committee Jeannette Provo
- (2) Facilities Committee Linda Earl
- (3) Finance Committee Neil Little
- (4) Governance Committee Robert Lam
- (5) Human Resources Committee Sharon Dun
- (6) Nominating Committee Sharon Dun
- 6. Other Reports as required
 - (1) Executive Director's Report -Jeannette Provo

CONFEDERATION PARK 55+ ACTIVITY CENTRE March 31, 2023 AGM MEETING MINUTES 1:00 PM - 2:30 PM

2

Minutes	Start time: 1:00 PM		ALL								
Attendee	s: 31 in attendance wit	ch 4 proxies altogether for c	luorum								
Board	First & Last Names		<u> </u>								
	Neil Little	Sharon Dun	Marlene Monilaws	Celia Barrington							
		Linda Earl									
Staff	Jeannette Provo	Marie Woron	Debbie Nay								
Guests	Denis Perron,	Mark Whiteman,	Stephan	31 Members & 4							
	Auditor	Triwood	Executive Director	Proxies							
	Lionette Williams (nominee)	Robert Lam (nominee)									
Absent/apologies:											
Lynda Lys	ter, Dorothy Dyer (non	ninee)									
Agenda a	nd Minutes										
1	Call to Order Time: 1	.:38 PM									
2	MOTION to Approve the 2022 AGM Meeting Minutes Moved: Linda Earl Seconded: Sharon Dun Carried										
3	President's Report See report										
4.	Auditor's Report: De See Financial Statem										
	money is being repla	strations and Fundraisers ha ced. From an expense pers . We are trending in the rig	pective, this shows the c	_							
	Note #4 (p11): this ye went.	ear an investment account	was opened. Summary is	s showing where this							
	Note #6: Deferred Contributions: Funds must be spent on a program (Casino) - until it's been spent, it must be stated as a liability until it's been used. Lift: amortization of lift will stay on fo a few years until amortization is completed.										
	Q: Under Long-term Investments: high interest savings account (eg). All are different, no particular redemption date. A: Fixed income is generally longer than a year. Saving Account										

CONFEDERATION PARK 55+ ACTIVITY CENTRE March 31, 2023 AGM MEETING MINUTES 1:00 PM - 2:30 PM

can be pulled out any time. Financial Report will be given by Neil Little later in the meeting. CIBC Wood Gundy looks after the money for us. Long term investments are under their direction and determine where they should be invested. Low to Medium Risk only. No high risk. We've had the money invested for 5 months. Approx 6% interest earned to date. Q: Capital Fund, and Sustainability Fund merged together. We have no fixed assets. What are we identifying the funds for? A: The Lift. See Note #3 - money is there for the future. If leasehold improvements would be considered Capital. Even though we don't own the building, improvements would have value to us. The board decides where to use these funds. Q: Sustainability Fund: for 2023, are we hoping to break even or will we have a deficit? A: Neil Little: For 2023, we have approved a budget and are planning on bringing this down. We are not planning on a deficit for this year. MOTION to accept the Board Approval of the Financial Statements for Dec 31, 2022. Moved: Neil Little Seconded: Kevin Woron Carried 5. Appointment of the Auditor MOTION to appoint Dart Bryant or a certified professional accounting firm as auditors for the 2023 financial year, at the discretion of the board. Moved: Neil Little Seconded: Ellen Young Carried 6 Reports from the Chair of each standing committee 1. Events Committee: Jeannette See Report. 2. Facilities - Linda Earl See Report Met with Triwood to discuss changes or things we want to keep. Signage is being worked on as is the kitchen. Lease will be signed for another 2 years. 3. Finance Committee - Neil Little See Report Regarding Investments: CIBC Wood Gundy manages investments. Idea is to have surplus funds for emergencies or operations. 5 month performance is about 6% which is the goal we had set. We meet monthly to review financials to be sure we are on budget. We are in good shape. Should be at break even this year. Classes, registrations, etc. have all increased. 4. Governance Committee - Sharon Dun Busy, important committee. Last year, the focus was to change bylaws. This year, our focus is to bring systems into place (job description for Executive Director, policies and procedures, and

CONFEDERATION PARK 55+ ACTIVITY CENTRE March 31, 2023 AGM MEETING MINUTES 1:00 PM - 2:30 PM

	format to ensure evaluation is performed in a fair and impartial way. We meet once a month, plus a sub-committee also meets once a month. Q: Strategic Plan - can this be available for members? A: It is available in the office and will be available on the website soon. Next renewal of the Strategic Plan will be in 2025. 5. Human Resources Committee - Marlene Monilaws See report New committee that we are forming. We don't have everything settled yet as it must go to the governance board first before starting. Committee will meet when necessary if issues are brought up from staff, etc. 6. Nominating Committee - Sharon Dun See report New committee, new members are welcome. Recruit and join us on the board of directors. Ideally, we have a succession plan. This year, we have 3 new candidates with 2 members for renewal.
7	Other Reports as required 1. Executive Director's Report - Jeannette Provo
	MOTION for reports to be approved as presented
	Moved: Elisabeth McDonald Seconded: Susanne Meyer
8.	Election of the Board of Directors - Marlene Monilaws
	a) Confirmation of Directors with time remaining in their term:
	i) Linda Brown - Resigned ii) Celia Barrington
	iii) Linda Earl
	iv) Neil Little v) Lynda Lyster - on holidays but will continue
	Celia Barrington - 11 board members maximum.
	Nominations: Sharon Dun Marlene Monilaws
	Robert Lam Robert Lam: introduction: grateful for the nomination. Retired educator, former tech architect, contributes to board centres for over a decade in governance and strategic planning. Aligned with the Centre with values regarding a healthy lifestyle.

CONFEDERATION PARK 55+ ACTIVITY CENTRE March 31, 2023 AGM MEETING MINUTES 1:00 PM - 2:30 PM

	Lionette Williams, nominated
	A member for 5 years, participates in choir, clubs, events. Strong organizational skills.
	Dorothy Dyer, nominated (not present)
	A member for 5 years, participates in choir, sits on governance committee. Previously served as director for 3 years.
	Nominations requested from the floor (asked 3 times): None
	MOTION to acclaim Sharon Dun, Marlene Monilaws, Robert Lam, Lionette Williams and Dorothy Dyer to the 2023 Board of Directors
	Moved: Celia Barrington
	Seconded: Linda Earl
	Moved
	Moment of Silence for those members who have passed away this year.
9	Garage Sale: Linda Earl
	Date June 3rd (Sat), sorting Wed, Thurs, Friday before that
10.	Adjournment: 1:47 PM
	MOTION to Adjourn
	Moved: Robert Murray
	Carried

Presidents Report - March 22,2024 AGM

This past year it has been my honour to serve as President of the Board of directors of Confederation Park 55+ Activity Centre. We have focused on renewing our lease with Triwood Community Centre and creating systems and policies that will ensure continuity in the future.

Thanks to the programs and activities offered by Confederation Park 55+ Activity Centre it has become one of the best known Senior centres in the City. This success is due, in no small part, to the dedication of our Executive Director, staff, the varied experience of members of the Board of Directors and of course our wonderful volunteers. The creation of Super Memberships have expanded opportunities for members to enjoy social and learning activities at other member centers, make new friends and experience such fun activities as day trips.

Outreach programs such as housekeeping, and food hamper programs are in place and plans are in place to expand to include the frozen meal program. It is gratifying to see how members appreciate the programs in place.

On behalf of the current Board of directors we thank our members for your continued support of the efforts of the Board of Directors, Executive Director and Staff. We welcome your feedback and suggestions to contribute to our continued success.

Prepared anad submitted by Sharon Dun

Events Committee Report for the Annual General Meeting March 22,2024

The events committee formally started in June of 2022 and has been doing really good work ever since.

We start preparing the events for the next year in June. So this coming June, we will start the work for 2025. The reason for this is, that we try to book all of our times and rooms by fall so that we have a solid booking in place. With us renting from Triwood this is very important for us as well as Triwood, for scheduling of these two very busy organizations can be very time consuming and onerous. I would like to thank April Morlidge and Nigel Hand for their work in making this process an easy one!

Once, we have our major dates booked we can the move forward with planning each event and presentation. Debbie and I have worked for the past couple of years gathering sponsors for our events, presentations and Tea & Conversation. We then send the spreadsheet to our sponsors and they choose the events they wish to sponsor, bring in food, provide monies or door prizes for as well as host the presentations each month in the Pub. Once they have chosen what they would like to do, then the committee gets busy organizing the entertainment, food and decorations for each event. Because the presentations are being so well attended, we are going to open up two a month in the near future.

Marie's plays an active part in marketing all of these events, presentations and so on. Richard adds the events and presentations to the website and opens them up for registrations.

The entire staff is a part of this committee because we are doing the work on the events day. From table setups to decorating to food prep as needed.

The committee works with us to bring ideas on new entertainment, new ideas for our events, the menu and it all comes together. There is also a component of fundraising built into our events as we have had to become more creative with ways to generate revenues for the centre. We do 50/50's at most events now. There have been raffles of prizes donated by members that we sell tickets for and so on.

I would like to thank all of our committee members and staff for being a part of this committee!!

Jeannette Provo – Executive Director

Facilities Committee Report March 22,2024 AGM

FACILITIES COMMITTEE

The lease was gone over by our Lawyer and returned to Triwood and as of February 29, 2024 was in the hands of the City of Calgary. It is expected that the lease will be signed by the AGM.

Linda Earl head of committee.

On behalf of the Confederation Park 55+ Activity Centre Finance Committee, I am pleased to provide a report of the 2023 activities.

During the year, our committee, comprised of Linda Earl, Sharon Dun, Marlene Monilaws, Jeannette Provo and myself, met monthly to review the financial statements of the Centre and to ensure we are on budget. The Finance report is also presented at each monthly Board of Directors meeting.

As you may recall back in 2022, the Finance Committee developed an Investment Policy to ensure our surplus funds will be invested with a good return to help fund future programs. The Investments are managed by CIBC Wood Gundy and the Centre is provided with a monthly report of the fund performance. The fund is comprised of a mix of fixed income, bonds and equities. Each year, our CIBC investment advisor meets with The Board to review the investment performance and ensure that we are compliant with the investment policy guidelines.

Since it's inception in October, 2022, the investments have yielded approximately a 6% return.

Our Auditing firm, Dart Bryant, will present the audited Financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2023 at the AGM, March 22, 2024.

Respectfully submitted by,

Neil Little Chair, Finance Committee & Board Treasurer

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE YEAR-END REPORT TO THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING – MARCH 22, 2024

The Governance Committee was composed of Sharon Dun (Ex-officio), Neil Little, Robert Lam, Connie Erickson, Jeannette Provo (Ex-officio) and Dorothy Dyer (Chair).

Goals for the 2023-2024 Term:

- 1. Develop and implement policies and procedures for the Performance Appraisal of the Executive Director and work with the Human Resources Committee for implementation.
- 2. Ensure all Committee Terms of Reference were current and compliant with the expected format.
- 3. Complete the **FINANCIAL** Policy.
- 4. Write new policies for COMMUNICATION and PERSONAL INFORMATION, RECORDS RETENTION AND PROTECTION OF PRIVACY.
- 5. Review the Confidentiality Agreement.
- 6. Oversee the implementation of the EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS, OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY POLICY AND PROCEDURES.
- 7. Oversee the review of the **STRATEGIC PLAN**.
- 8. Oversee and implement the new Board of Directors' **ORIENTATION**.

Successes

- 1. All the above goals were accomplished on the timeline outlined on the Task List.
- 2. Committee members shared the workload. The ex-officio members contributed significantly.
- 3. Meetings generally began and ended on time.
- 4. The Task List provided guidance for all the work throughout the term.
- 5. At the time of writing the Governance Committee has completed or has a plan for all tasks assigned.

Challenges

- 1. The Governance Committee has a significant role with a substantial workload done by a faithful few.
- 2. The work done must be maintained to ensure the progress made is not lost. There is a history of losing track of policy development that is very counterproductive.

Recommendations:

- 1. Continue to recruit new members. We were happy to welcome Connie Erickson to the committee. She was a wonderful addition. Committee members do not have to be Directors. Volunteers should be encouraged.
- 2. Continue to use the established practices as they have proven to be productive.
- 3. No specific new policy development is on the docket at this time. However, it is strongly recommended that the Governance Committee continue its oversight of policy and procedure compliance.

Respectfully submitted by Dorothy Dyer Governance Chair March 22, 2024

Human Resources Committee Report - March 22,2024

The Human Resources Committee was created in accordance with Bylaw 8.1(a) of the registered Confederation Park 55+ Activity Center bylaws. The committee consists of Sharon Dun, Linda Earl and Dorothy Dyer. This is the first year this committee was fully operational and our main duty this year was to carry out a fair and impartial appraisal of the Executive Director based on the job description approved by the Board of directors. The Committee are anxious to put policies in place that will ensure continuity in future appraisals and make sure the policies in place are followed.

The HR Committee are also responsible for other duties as outlined in bylaw8.1(i) through (v) but those situations did not come before us this year. Many volunteer hours went into creating and putting into place the pertinent policies to ensure the success of the Human Resources Committee and it took the combined efforts of both the Governance Committeeand Human Resources Committee with valuable input from the Executive Director. We must acknowledge the time and expertise of Dorothy Dyer and Celia Barrington in putting together systems for the fair appraisal of the position of Executive Director.

Prepared and submitted by Sharon Dun

Nomination Committee Report -AGM March 22,2024

The Nomination Committee is a new one consisting of Sharon Dun, Linda Earl and Marlene Monilaws. It was formed in accordance with section 8.1(b) of the registered bylaws of Confederation Park 55+ Activity Centre. The duties of the committee, in part, are to recruit members to stand for election to the Board of Directors and to interview candidates to determine suitability to serve on the Board. Unfortunately this year, in spite of our best efforts we have not been successful in recruiting and new candidates. It is our objective in the upcoming year to encourage members to consider joining the Board of directors or one of the many committees in place.

Prepared and submitted by Sharon Dun

Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31, 2023

Index to Financial Statements Year Ended December 31, 2023

	Page
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT	1 - 2
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	
Statement of Financial Position	3
Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets	4 - 5
Statement of Cash Flows	6 - 7
Notes to Financial Statements	8 - 11



Dart Bryant LLP
Chartered Professional Accountants
250, 1319 Edmonton Trail NE
Calgary, Alberta - T2E 4Y8
www.dartbryant.com
P. 403-230-3764
F. 403-230-3766

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Confederation Park 55+ Activity Centre

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Confederation Park 55+ Activity Centre (the Centre), which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2023, and the statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the *Basis for Qualified Opinion* section of our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Centre as at December 31, 2023, and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (ASNPO)

Basis for Qualified Opinion

In common with many not-for-profit organizations, the Centre derives revenue from donations and contributions and fundraising and other functions the completeness of which is not susceptible to satisfactory audit verification. Accordingly, verification of these revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records of the Centre. Therefore, we were not able to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary to donations & contributions, fundraising revenue, operating excess, and cash flows from operating activities for the year ended December 31, 2023, and fund balances as at January 1 and December 31 for both 2023 and 2022. Our audit opinion on the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2022 was modified accordingly because of the possible effects of this limitation of scope. Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any adjustments to these amounts were necessary.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the *Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements* section of our report. We are independent of the Centre in accordance with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with ASNPO, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Centre's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Centre or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Centre's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.



Dart Bryant LLP
Chartered Professional Accountants
250, 1319 Edmonton Trail NE
Calgary, Alberta - T2E 4Y8
www.dartbryant.com
P. 403-230-3764
F. 403-230-3766

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Confederation Park 55+ Activity Centre (continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
 appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
 Centre's internal control.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
- Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Centre's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Centre to cease to continue as a going concern.
- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

March 13, 2024

Chartered Professional Accountants

Statement of Financial Position December 31, 2023

	(Operating Fund 2023		tainability & pital Fund 2023	Casino Fund 2023		Total 2023			Total 2022
ASSETS										
CURRENT										
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	2,303	\$	-	\$	-	\$	2,303	\$	99,403
Restricted cash		-				20,845		20,845		73,139
Accounts receivable (Note 4)		1,875		-		121,266		123,141		890
Guaranteed investment certificates		-		50,000		-		50,000		50,000
Goods and services tax recoverable		10,325		-		-		10,325		6,517
DEODEDTY DI ANT AND EQUIDMENT (A)-4-4		14,503		50,000		142,111		206,614		229,949
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Net of accumulated amortization) (Note 6)				30,249				30,249		29,284
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS (Note 5)		_		303,444		-		303,444		238,334
		14,503	\$	383,693	\$	142,111	\$	540,307	\$	497,567
	Ψ	14,500	Ψ	303,033	Ψ	142,111	Ψ	340,307	Ψ	437,007
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS										
CURRENT										
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities	\$	48,126	\$	-	\$	-	\$	48,126	\$	44,406
Short term debt (Note 9)		-		-		-		-		60,000
		10,018		-		-		10,018		9,612
Employee deductions payable		,								04054
Deferred Revenue - memberships and registrations		34,313		-		-		34,313		34,251
		•		27,207		- 116,114		34,313 173,321		34,251 70,276
Deferred Revenue - memberships and registrations		34,313		27,207 27,207		116,114 116,114		•		70,276
Deferred Revenue - memberships and registrations		34,313 30,000						173,321		

CONFEDERATION PARK 55+ ACTIVITY CENTRE Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets Year Ended December 31, 2023

	Operating Fund		Sustainability & Capital Fund		Ca	sino Fund	2023		2022	
REVENUES										
Family and Community Support Services (FCSS)										
funding	\$	199,123	\$	-	\$	-	\$	199,123	\$	199,123
Class registrations		104,536		-		-		104,536		69,975
Fundraising and other functions		41,070		-		51,610		92,680		56,810
Donations and contributions		40,818		10,622		4,914		56,354		60,718
Government subsidies (Note 9)		20,000		-		-		20,000		35,358
Memberships		20,828		-		-		20,828		17,169
Government grants		31,500		-		-		31,500		3,143
		457,875		10,622		56,524		525,021		442,296
EXPENSES										
Salaries and benefits		243,499		-		25,206		268,705		228,513
Utilities & rent		84,751		_		7,770		92,521		90,966
Class instruction		40,796		_		360		41,156		50,046
Professional services		31,984		_		_		31,984		41,418
Office		42,915		3,990		3,488		50,393		31,682
Fundraising and other functions		27,894		-		4,110		32,004		18,822
Amortization				12,703		-		12,703		11,336
Transportation		(6,691)		-		15,590		8,899		11,304
Copier and supplies		7,918		_		-		7,918		4,395
Insurance		6,386		_		_		6,386		4,005
Repairs and maintenance		158		_		_		158		2,316
Telephone		778		_		_		778		866
Janitorial		-		_		-		=		138
		480,388		16,693		56,524		553,605		495,807
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES										
FROM OPERATIONS		(22,513)		(6,071)				(28,584)		(53,511

(continues)

Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued) Year Ended December 31, 2023

	Operating Fund	Sustainability & Capital Fund	Casino Fund	2023	2022
OTHER INCOME					
Interest, investment & other income	1,535	10,335	-	11,870	3,369
Capital Gains	-	12,221	pa	12,221	3,003
	1,535	22,556	_	24,091	6,372
NET EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES	(20,978)	16,485	-	(4,493)	(47,139)
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR	(133,147)	385,488	26,681	279,022	326,161
	(154,125)	401,973	26,681	274,529	279,022
Interfund transfers	46,171	(45,487)	(684)	_	_
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR	\$ (107,954)	\$ 356,486	\$ 25,997	\$ 274,529	\$ 279,022

Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31, 2023

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Operating Fund	stainability & apital Fund	Ca	Casino Fund		2023	2022
OPERATING ACTIVITIES								
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses Items not affecting cash:	\$	(20,978)	\$ 16,485	\$	-	\$	(4,493)	\$ (47,139)
Amortization of property, plant and equipment		-	12,703		-		12,703	11,336
CEBA loan forgivness		(20,000)	-		-		(20,000)	-
Unrealized gain on long term investment		-	(11,710)		-		(11,710)	(1,689)
Internal transfers		46,171	(45,487)		(684)		-	
		5,193	 (28,009)		(684)		(23,500)	 (37,492)
Changes in non-cash working capital:								
Accounts receivable		(985)	-		(121,266)		(122,251)	(890)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities Deferred Revenue - memberships and		3,720	(1)		-		3,719	(18, 155)
regsitrations		62	_		-		62	6,138
Goods and services tax payable		(3,808)	-		-		(3,808)	(3,884)
Employee deductions payable		406	-		-		406	9,628
Deferred Contributions - FCSS	<u></u>	30,000	 3,390		69,656		103,046	 30,939
		29,395	3,389	***	(51,610)		(18,826)	 23,776
Cash flow from (used by) operating activities	<u></u>	34,588	(24,620)		(52,294)		(42,326)	(13,716)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES								
Purchase of property, plant and equipment		-	(13,668)		-		(13,668)	_
Purchase of short term investment		-	· -		-		=	(50,000)
Purchase of long term investments		-	(53,400)		-		(53,400)	(236,646)
Restricted cash		_	-		52,294		52,294	(62,630)
Cash flow from (used by) investing activities		-	(67,068)		52,294		(14,774)	 (349,276)
FINANCING ACTIVITY								
CEBA loan		(40,000)	-		_		(40,000)	_

(continues)

Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

Year Ended December 31, 2023

	(Operating Fund		Sustainability & Capital Fund		5 Fund	2023	2022
Cash flow from (used by) financing activity		(40,000)		-		-	(40,000)	
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH FLOW		(5,412)		(91,688)		-	(97,100)	(362,992)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year		7,715		91,688		-	99,403	462,395
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR	\$	2,303	\$	-	\$	_	\$ 2,303	\$ 99,403
CASH CONSISTS OF: Cash Guaranteed investment certificates	\$	2,303 -	\$	-	\$	-	\$ 2,303	\$ 49,403 50,000
	\$	2,303	\$	_	\$	-	\$ 2,303	\$ 99,403

Notes to Financial Statements Year Ended December 31, 2023

OVERVIEW

Confederation Park 55+ Activity Centre (the "Centre") is a registered society and charity formed to provide educational, recreational, outreach support programs and special services to members of the community 55 years of age and older to help them maintain an independent life style.

These financial statements include the operations and resources of the Operating, Sustainability & Capital and Casino Funds only. Historically they did not include the operations and resources of any self sufficient but directly controlled Clubs or Committees of the Centre, except for contributions received from these clubs. All Clubs and Committees of the Centre are not included.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the realization of assets and the payment of liabilities in the ordinary course of business. The continued operation of the Centre is dependent on the continued support of government and interested individuals and groups.

The Centre follows Canadian accounting standards for not for profit organizations and a summary of significant accounting policies include:

Fund Accounting

Fund accounting is used to ensure the observance of the purposes, limitations, and restrictions on the use of resources made available to the organization as specified by the donors, contributors, and the Board.

The funds are summarized for reporting as follows:

Operating Fund

- to handle all general fund raising events, general Centre functions, class instruction and support of all other committees and clubs which are in place. It includes government grants relating to budgeted salaries, benefits, rent and utilities. Any deficits are funded by the Sustainability & Capital Fund.

Sustainability & Capital Fund

- to record all funds received and disbursed for property and equipment acquisition and is used to fund any Operating Fund deficits. Bequests with no specific direction are recorded in this fund as well. The Sustainability & Capital Fund is limited to \$500,000.

Casino Fund

- to record all funds received and disbursed from casino for supported events.

(continues)

Notes to Financial Statements Year Ended December 31, 2023

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments policy

Financial instruments are recorded at fair value when acquired or issued. In subsequent periods, financial assets with actively traded markets are reported at fair value, with any unrealized gains and losses reported in income. All other financial instruments are reported at amortized cost, and tested for impairment at each reporting date. Transaction costs on the acquisition, sale, or issue of financial instruments are expensed when incurred.

The centre's financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, guaranteed investment certificates, accounts payable, employee deductions payable and short-term debt, which are measured at amortized cost. Under long term investments, cash and cash equivalents and high interest savings are measured at amortized cost, fixed income and equities are measured at fair value.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash and cash equivalents. Cash equivalents are term deposits and GIC's having the capacity of prompt liquidation or original maturities of 3 months or less.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost or deemed cost less accumulated amortization and is amortized over its estimated useful life at the following rates and methods.

Leasehold improvements Computer equipment Term of lease

straight-line method

5 years straight-line method

Impairment of Long Lived assets

The Company tests for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. Recoverability is assessed by comparing the carrying amount to the projected future net cash flows the long-lived assets are expected to generate through their direct use and eventual disposition. When a test for impairment indicates that the carrying amount of an asset is not recoverable, an impairment loss is recognized to the extent the carrying value exceeds its fair value

Deferred Revenue

Class registration fees, membership fees and facility rental received in advance are recorded as deferred revenue until the class or term is completed.

Revenue Recognition

The Centre follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue of the appropriate fund in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Until then, they are recorded as deferred contributions. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue of the appropriate fund when received or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured. Fund raising and other function revenue, class registrations, facility rental and memberships are recorded as earned and when collection is reasonably assured. Investment and other income is accrued as earned. Government grants are recorded when there is a reasonable assurance that the organization had complied with and will continue to comply with, all the necessary conditions to obtain the grants.

(continues)

Notes to Financial Statements Year Ended December 31, 2023

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Contributed Goods & Services

Management estimates that 193 (2022: 162) volunteers contribute about 6,585 (2022: 9,886) hours to assist the Centre in carrying out its service delivery and support activities. Because of the difficulty of determining their fair value, contributed services are not recognized in the financial statements.

During the year, the Centre received \$0 (2022 \$0) gifts in kind.

Measurement Uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Such estimates are periodically reviewed and any adjustments necessary are reported in earnings in the period in which they become known. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

The most significant estimates included in these financial statements include the estimate of the amounts of accrued liabilities and allocations of deferred contribution expenditures. (Note 7).

Fundraising Activities

Fundraising revenues and expenses are recorded specifically in the Operating Fund. No salary costs have been allocated to the fundraising costs.

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Centre is exposed to various risks through its financial instruments, which comprise cash, term deposits and GIC's, account receivable and accounts payable. Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the Centre is not exposed to significant liquidity, market or interest rate risks arising from these financial instruments.

4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable consists of \$121,266 due from AGLC for the Casino held in December 2023, which will be restricted by the AGLC use of proceeds, and the remaining balance consists of accrued interest from the Guaranteed Investment Certificate.

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS 2023 2022 Cash and cash equivalents 4,025 9.566 Fixed income 131,220 74,972 Equities 131,336 118,435 High interest savings account 36,863 35,361 \$ 303,444 \$ 238,334

Notes to Financial Statements Year Ended December 31, 2023

6.	PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPM	ENT					
			Cost Accumulated amortization		2023 Net book value	2022 Net book value	
	Computer equipment Leasehold improvements	\$	13,668 45,343	\$	1,367 27,395	\$ 12,301 17,948	\$ - 29,284
		\$	59,011	\$	28,762	\$ 30,249	\$ 29,284

7. DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS

Certain contributions received are externally restricted and are recorded as deferred contributions until funds are expended at which time they are transferred to revenue to match the expense. A summary of the current year activity follows:

	Opening balances	Restricted ontributions received	re	Amount cognized as revenue	Ending balances
FCSS Casino funds CIP Grant Deferred contribution for lift and	\$ - 46,458 -	\$ 199,123 121,266 50,000	\$	(199,123) (51,610) (25,000)	\$ - 116,114 25,000
boutique	23,818	_		(9,220)	14,598
Deferred contribution for computers	-	14,010		(1,401)	12,609
Calgary Foundation	-	10,000		5,000	5,000
City of Calgary	 -	 1,500		1,500	_
,	\$ 70,276	\$ 395,899	\$	(292,854)	\$ 173,321

8. LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Centre leases premises under a long term lease that expired on August 01, 2023. Subsequent to year end a new lease was signed that will expire March 30, 2027. The Centre also has a photocopier lease. Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

2024 2025	\$	90,049
2025		100,176
2026		100,416
2027		25,104
	\$_	315,745

CEBA LOAN PAYABLE

The Canadian Emergency Business Account (CEBA) loan payable bore interest at 0% per annum until December 31, 2023. If the loan was not repaid by December 2023, it was to be converted into a 3-year term loan bearing interest at 5% per annum.

Confederation Park 55+ Activity Centre repaid the loan during the year and \$20,000 was foregiven and recognized in revenue for the year.